Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	11/27/17	ASWN Conference Room	
Members Present	Adrian Gonzalez, Alexis Gray, Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds, Tania Covarrubias, Viridiana Miranda, Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padilla, Lilly Leon-Vicks.		
Members Missing			
Guests	Christian Villeda, Daniel Jauregui		
Summary of Actions Taken			
Agenda items for next meeting			

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call		
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 4:05 pm		
Summary of Discussion	mooting started at 1100 pm		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Comments/information	<u> </u>		
A secondo lácio	Amount of the minutes of October 5th and 10th		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of October 5th and 12th, 2017		
Action Taken	Motioned by Alex, Seconded by Alexis, passes with 4-0-1		
Summary of Discussion	WILIT 4-0-1		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of Clubs.		
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve all clubs as one with the		
	condition that Soccer club fix their constitution.		
	Aldo seconds. Approved 6-0-1.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Letter Involving Title 9		

Action Taken	Members approved the signing of the letter		
	involving title 9 with a vote of 6-0-2.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Senate Approval of the Year Appointments		
Action Taken	Viridiana Miranda was approved for Vice President with a vote of 6-0-0 Elizabeth Bounds was approved for Secretary/Treasurer with a vote of 5-0-0. Alex Marangi was approved for senator with a vote of 4-0-0.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Budget Proposal for 2017-2018		
Action Taken	President Covarrubias puts the budget up for vote, it passes 3-0-2.		
Summary of Discussion	Members are shown the budget written out on the board.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	Viri: She went to the Presidential search meeting and the college decided to pay a consultant to find a President. She asks senators for their opinion on what students would like in a college president. They have until Jan. 24 to give their feedback. A woman would like to put on Hipno-palooza and psychological events at the college for welcome back week. She asks senators for their opinions. Driving awareness at the college. She asks senators what they would think of having this program at the college. Some senators would feel more comfortable if students were simply passengers and not driving the simulation cars. This may possibly happen in May or April.		

	President Covarrubias: Asks senators for more feedback on their opinion on master planning. She will be out of town for a board of regents meeting in Las Vegas. She informs members that Taylor Smokey resigned her position Nov. 22 at 2:45 pm.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Nothing to report except that she is going out of town for a board of regents meeting in vegas.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Club Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Soccer: None.	
	Geology: We need to find their paperwork that	
	they claim has been submitted.	
	Pet Lover's: No feedback from club president.	
	ALAS: Loteria night/hispanic bingo this thursday.	
	Psychology: None	
	ASL: No longer listed as a club.	
	Photography: Possible winter field trips.	
	Veterans: None.	
	NSNA: Having a shoe drive, ends tomorrow.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	The state of the	
Comments/Information		
Comments/information		
Agenda Item	Committee Reports	
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	ASSCC: Had a few hearings.	
•	Budget: None.	
	Auxiliary: None.	
	Distance Education: None.	
	General Education: None.	
	PARC: None.	
	Recycling:	
	SPFIE: None.	
	Student Success: None.	
	Jump Start: Set up boundaries in the first meeting.	

	They hope to get the most out of jumpstart and		
	make it better. Lilly will be taking over this		
	committee from here on out.		
	Technology Accessibility: Elizabeth cannot attend		
	their next meeting.		
	Curriculum: President Covarrubias will be voting		
	on a list of new courses in their next meeting.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Old Business		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	Random Acts of Kindness. Alexis feels that she		
	needs to make more, so that more students can		
	have some kindness.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	New Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	No New Business		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Comments/information			
A way de Itaya	Bublic Comment		
Agenda Item Action Taken	Public Comment		
	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Daniel requested information regarding events.		
	There will be a new event to replace Game Night		
	and the Ping Pong Tournament.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Adjournment		
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 4:58 pm.		
Action randing	mooting adjourned at 4.00 pm.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assistance of a /D at a still A second a life of			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
	•		